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Purchasing Department 

ONE WEST CHESTER STREET 
LONG BEACH, NEW YORK 11561 

TEL: (516) 431-1006 
FAX:  (516) 431-1839 

 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT    OCTOBER 15, 2024 

 

Request for Proposals for Operation of  
Snack Bar at City of Long Beach Ice Arena 

(RFP #2024-152) 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 

The City has received the following question with regard to the above 

Request for Proposal:  
  
Question No. 1:  

Can two organizations partner on the proposal? 

Response to Question No. 1:  

Yes. 

Question No. 2:  

Can there be a prime contractor with a subcontractor that satisfies the requirement of extensive 

food/concession experience?  

Response to Question No. 2: 

Yes, but the entities will be deemed a partnership for contract liability purposes.  
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Question No. 3:  

What type of snacks are permitted (hot beverages, chips, sandwiches, candy, etc.) or is this at the 

discretion of the contractors? 

Response to Question No. 3:  

Please provide your intentions for food deliverables in your proposal. 

Question No. 4:  

What were the average annual fees for the past 5 years? 

Response to Question No. 4: 

N/A. 

Question No. 5:  

Can a deadline extension be given to October 24th, 2024? 

Response to Question No. 5: 

Not at this time. 

Question No. 6:  

Can an alternative fee schedule be suggested, such as a percentage of monthly/annual sales? Note 

receipts/accounting materials will be provided as well. 

Response to Question No. 6:  

Yes it may be suggested, but the City is not obligated to accept the proposed fee arrangement. 


